From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 11:02 AM
To: Howard Brown; Garwin Yip; Barbara Byrne; Jeff Stuart
Subject: OMR on-set language

Barb - Thanks for looping me into the OMR sub-team discussions you are having with Reclamation by sharing
the language. It looks like Reclamation's language is using both a calendar date and a 5% distribution -
whichever comes later in time, to on-ramp the OMR action. Does this seem consistent with the CAMT SST
language to you on what is scientifically supported? It seems that if Reclamation wants to move to real-time
distribution, than that could either be earlier or later in time than the existing on-set/measures. If you agree with
this, have you raised this with Reclamation to ask for why their thinking and justification is significantly
different that what the science would seem to support?

If you have not raised it in your conversations and think it will be raised somewhere else, then it needs to
captured on the issues for elevation chart that Howard is preparing.

Thanks,
- Maria
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